

Chris Andrews (Contractor)

From: Chris Andrews (Contractor)
Sent: 12 July 2021 11:54
To: DD - Radioapprovals/BAA
Cc: Simon.Vince@heathrow.com
Subject: FW: ECAP Approval request - EE/3HG site upgrade at 27296 - Park Inn Hotel
Attachments: 27296 Planning drawings Rev D.pdf; HGN100 - 27296 - EE - ECAP Equipment Form v4_5 Part I - Cellular Installation.xlsx; HGN100 - 27296 - H3G - ECAP Equipment Form v4_5 Part I - Cellular Installation.xlsx

Hi – just attaching the equipment forms from the original email.

Kind regards

Chris Andrews
Planning
Waldon Telecom Ltd
07886 379959



Phoenix House | Pyrford Road | West Byfleet | Surrey | KT14 6RA

From: Chris Andrews (Contractor)
Sent: 12 July 2021 11:34
To: DD - Radioapprovals/BAA <radioapprovals@heathrow.com>
Cc: Juliet Baller <Juliet.Baller@waldontelecom.com>; Simon.Vince@heathrow.com
Subject: RE: ECAP Approval request - EE/3HG site upgrade at 27296 - Park Inn Hotel

Good morning

I am following up on emails below from my colleague. I would be grateful if you could get back to me on this.

Since the last correspondence in March our drawings have been revised (the amendment consists of the relocation of the sector A antennas). These revised drawings are attached.

I look forward to hearing from you – your confirmation on this would be appreciated. Please let me know if you require anything further.

Kind regards

Chris Andrews
Planning
Waldon Telecom Ltd
07886 379959



Phoenix House | Pyrford Road | West Byfleet | Surrey | KT14 6RA

From: Juliet Baller <Juliet.Baller@waldontelecom.com>
Sent: 16 March 2021 11:21
To: DD - Radioapprovals/BAA <radioapprovals@heathrow.com>
Cc: Chris Andrews (Contractor) <Chris.Andrews@waldontelecom.com>
Subject: RE: ECAP Approval request - EE/3HG site upgrade at 27296 - Park Inn Hotel

Good morning,

Are you able to advise on whether there is whether there is any objection from the radio approvals team or if further information is required in order to confirm?

Kind regards,

Juliet Baller
Planning Manager
Waldon Telecom Ltd.



Phoenix House | Pyrford Road | West Byfleet | Surrey | KT14 6RA

From: Juliet Baller
Sent: 03 March 2021 08:37
To: DD - Radioapprovals/BAA <radioapprovals@heathrow.com>
Cc: Chris Andrews (Contractor) <Chris.Andrews@waldontelecom.com>
Subject: RE: ECAP Approval request - EE/3HG site upgrade at 27296 - Park Inn Hotel

Hi,

Are you able to confirm whether there is an objection from the radio approvals team?

Kind regards,

Juliet Baller
Planning Manager
Waldon Telecom Ltd.

☎ 07773 320450



Phoenix House | Pyrford Road | West Byfleet | Surrey | KT14 6RA

Planned Leave:
08/03/21

From: Simon Vince <Simon.Vince@heathrow.com> **On Behalf Of** DD - Airport Safeguarding/BAA
Sent: 02 March 2021 08:33
To: Juliet Baller <Juliet.Baller@waldontelecom.com>; DD - Radioapprovals/BAA <radioapprovals@heathrow.com>

Cc: Chris Andrews (Contractor) <Chris.Andrews@waldontelecom.com>
Subject: RE: ECAP Approval request - EE/3HG site upgrade at 27296 - Park Inn Hotel

Classification: Public

Hi Juliet,

We have now assessed the above application against safeguarding criteria and can confirm that we have no safeguarding objections to the proposed development.

Please be aware that the assessment of the ECAP was only based on Safeguarding aids associated to Heathrow airport. You should still obtain further acceptance from Heathrow Radio Approvals.

We would like to make the following observation:

Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required during its construction. We would, therefore, draw the applicant's attention to the requirement within the British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at <http://www.aoa.org.uk/policy-campaigns/operations-safety/>)

Regards

Simon Vince
Airside Works & Safeguarding Manager
Airside Operations



Heathrow Airport Ltd
Airside Operations Facility, Building 16887
Hounslow
Middlesex
TW6 2GW

m: +44 (0)7808115927
w: heathrow.com t: twitter.com/heathrowairport
a: heathrow.com/apps



Safety material such as Operational Safety Instructions and Safety Alerts are available at www.Heathrow.com/airside
You can contact the Safety & Assurance Team at airside_safety@heathrow.com or report a safety concern anonymously by clicking [here](#)

From: Juliet Baller <Juliet.Baller@waldontelecom.com>
Sent: 24 February 2021 17:23
To: DD - Radioapprovals/BAA <radioapprovals@heathrow.com>; DD - Airport Safeguarding/BAA <safeguarding@heathrow.com>
Cc: Chris Andrews (Contractor) <Chris.Andrews@waldontelecom.com>
Subject: ECAP Approval request - EE/3HG site upgrade at 27296 - Park Inn Hotel

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Dear Sirs,

Please find attached ECAP equipment forms V4.5 Part 1 submitted on behalf of mobile operators EE and H3G (Three) relating to the proposed upgrade of an operational base station located on the roof of the Park Inn Hotel Heathrow (Radisson Hotel) located adjacent to the northern boundary of Heathrow airport, along with plans detailing that work. We understand that ECAP approval will be required.

If you require any further information please let me know.

Kind regards,

Juliet Baller
Planning Manager
Waldon Telecom Ltd.



Phoenix House | Pyrford Road | West Byfleet | Surrey | KT14 6RA

Planned Leave:
08/03/21

Registered office: Phoenix House, Pyrford Road, West Byfleet, Surrey KT14 6RA. Registered in England and Wales No: 3651880. This email is confidential. It may be read, copied and used only by the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please reply to sender immediately by email. Please then delete the email and do not disclose its contents to any person. We believe, but do not warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free. You should take full responsibility for virus checking. We reserve the right to monitor all email communications through our internal and external networks.

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and / or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of this message and attachments.

Please note that Heathrow Airport Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries ("Heathrow") monitors incoming and outgoing mail for compliance with its Information Security policy. This includes scanning emails for computer viruses.

COMPANY PARTICULARS: For particulars of Heathrow companies, please visit <http://www.heathrowairport.com/about-us>. For information about Heathrow Airport, please visit www.heathrowairport.com

Heathrow Airport Holdings Limited is a private limited company registered in England under Company Number 05757208, with the Registered Office at The Compass Centre, Nelson Road, Hounslow, Middlesex, TW6 2GW.
